

Kelly M. Crowe

From: Botero, Isabel <Boterol@bv.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 1:36 PM
To: Kelly M. Crowe
Cc: Gary Volenec
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: General Engineering Services Agreement extension

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello Kelly,
Yes Black & Veatch is interested in renewing our services.
Thank you so much for the opportunity to continue to support the City.
Thank you,
Isabel

Isabel C. Botero, P.E.*
*Licensed in FL, MO and Puerto Rico
Black & Veatch
3111 N University Drive, Suite 700, Coral Springs, FL 33065-1411
D +1 754-229-3051 O +1 754-229-3044 M +1 954-319-9861 F +1 754-229-3045
E Boteroi@bv.com

Building a World of Difference®

From: Kelly M. Crowe <kcrowe@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, July 20, 2022 10:52:46 AM
To: Botero, Isabel <Boterol@bv.com>
Cc: Gary Volenec <gary.volenec@cityofkeywest-fl.gov>
Subject: General Engineering Services Agreement extension

Caution - External Email: This email originated outside of Black & Veatch. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hello,

The City of Key West would like to extend the General Engineering Services Agreement under Resolution 17-207 and extended for a two (2) year period per Resolution 21-142. The current extension expires on August 1, 2022 and staff is proposing to further extend the contract until December 31, 2022.

Please reply as soon as possible to this email to confirm your company is interested in renewing your company's services. The request for extension will be presented at the August 2, 2022 City Commission meeting for approval.

Let me know if you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Kelly M. Crowe, P.E.
Utilities Director

City of Key West
305 809-3967

